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PROCUREMENT FOR REPAINTING OF INTERIOR & EXTERIOR WALLS FOR 
TAM AND CVEA BUILDING 

 

This Bid Bulletin No. 1 modifies respective portions of the Bidding Documents issued 

on 01 December 2021. 

 

The changes to the Bidding Documents, as indicated in the succeeding pages, are 

being issued in compliance with Section 22.5 of the Revised 2016 Implementing Rules 

and Regulations of RA 9184.  Under this section, the procuring entity is directed to 

issue an amendment at least seven (7) days before the deadline for submission of the 

bid. 

 

Except as expressly amended by this Bid Bulletin, all other terms and conditions of the 

Bidding Documents issued on 01 December 2021 shall remain unchanged and shall 

remain in full force and effect in accordance with their terms. 

 

For guidance and information of all concerned. 

 

 

                 (SGD.)   
MINERVA ELOISA P. ESQUIVIAS 
OIC Deputy National Statistician 
BAC Chairperson 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PROCUREMENT FOR REPAINTING OF INTERIOR & EXTERIOR WALLS FOR 
TAM AND CVEA BUILDING 

 
Bid Bulletin No. 1 

 
BB # Reference Amendments /Revision 

BB1-1 Section VI. 
Specifications 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: 
 

 
 
To: 
 

 
BB1-2 Section IX. 

Checklist of 
Requirements, 
under 
Technical 
Documents 

The requirement for “Organizational chart for the contract to be bid” 
is amended as follows: 
 

a. Organizational chart for the contract to be bid;  
Note: For purposes of bid submission, only the names of the Project-
in-Charge (PIC) Architect / Civil Engineer and the Safety Officer are 
required. Upon receipt of the Notice to Proceed (NTP), bidder/s must 
submit the list of names of workers that will be deployed for this 
project including their respective Curriculum Vitae (CVs) and other 
certification as may be deemed necessary. 

 



PROCUREMENT FOR REPAINTING OF INTERIOR & EXTERIOR WALLS FOR 
TAM AND CVEA BUILDING 

 
Questions and Answers (as of 14 December 2021) 

 
 

Queries Responses 
Can bidder/s conduct a site visit? Yes. Bidder/s are encouraged to email 

the BAC through its Secretariat on this 
activity. 

Is the plan for this readily available? Yes. 
Is there any guidelines or protocol 
pertaining to safety measures for COVID 
such as RT-PCR tests during site visit 
and actual construction 

Please refer to Department of Public 
Works and Highways (DPWH) 
Department Order 39/30. 

With regards to the DUPA template, will 
the bidder/s follow what was provided as 
a template? 

Yes. Bidder/s are encouraged to use the 
templates provided for DUPA, Bill of 
Materials, Bill of Quantities, etc. 

When is the last day that bidder/s can 
submit a query / request for clarification? 

Clause 9 of the Section II – Instruction to 
bidders, provides that: 
 
Prospective bidders may request for 
clarification on and/or interpretation of 
any part of the Bidding Documents. Such 
requests must be in writing and received 
by the Procuring Entity, either at its given 
address or through electronic mail 
indicated in the IB, at least ten (10) 
calendar days before the deadline set 
for the submission and receipt of 
Bids. 
 
Thus, the deadline for submission of 
query is on 11 December 2021. 

On Organizational Charts, usually the 
names of “skilled workers” and /or 
“laborers” are given when the bidder has 
already been declared as the winning 
bidder.  
For purposes of bid submission, should 
the bidder/s already incorporate the list 
of names of the “skilled workers” and/or 
“laborers” in their bid? Or will the 
provision on the number of skilled 
workers and laborers suffice? 

Only the number of skilled 
workers/laborers would be necessary for 
the bid submission. However, the 
winning contractor should submit a 
complete organizational chart with 
names and identifications of the 
worker/laborer prior to actual work. 

On “Personnel Qualification 
Requirements”,  
 

1. Are all the licenses and 
certifications as stated in the PBD 

 
 
 

1. Yes 
 
 



will be required during bid 
submission?  
 

2. Are other certifications aside from 
the stated requirements be 
submitted in lieu of the required 
licenses? 

 
 
 

2. No. for this project, only those 
licenses and certifications as 
stated in the PBD are required 
and allowed. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


